MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Emory Methodist Church, South
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:23-106

Property Address_3515 Emory Church Road, Olney vicinity, Montgomery County
Owner Name/Address_Oakdale-Emory United Methodist Church / 3425 Emory Church Road, Olney, Maryland 20832
Year Built_1914

Description:

The Emory Methodist Church, South (now Oakdale-Emory United Methodist Church), constructed in 1914, was previously
surveyed by the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission (M-NCPPC) in 1975 and by Sugarloaf Regional
Trails in 1979. The property was included in the Montgomery County Master Plan for Historic Preservation in 1980. In 1979
the property consisted of the church building with a concrete block addition, two parsonages and one modern education
building. Since the prior survey, a large modern church was constructed on the property and the wood clapboard siding
of the original church has been covered with vinyl siding.

The concrete block addition to the original church was constructed in the late 1940s and extends from the rear, or east
elevation, of the church with a cross-gable roof in a nave-trancept configuration. It is 114-stories in height with a full-basement
level, a slate roof and circular vents in the gable ends, echoing the quatrefoil windows in the gable ends of the original section
of the church. The addition is 5-bays wide and 3-bays deep with vinyl 6/6 double-hung windows.

The modern education building discussed in the prior survey form was constructed in 1961. Attached to the south elevation
of the education building is a large modern church. Constructed circa 1985, the modern church is a brick cross-gable
structure with a wooden steeple.

National Register Evaluation:

The Emory Methodist Church, South, constructed in 1914, is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under
Criterion C. This resource meets Criteria Consideration A, as it is a religious property which derives its primary significance
from its architectural distinction. The building is a good example of an early twentieth century religious structure with Shingle
and Victorian Gothic influences. The building represents typical rural or suburban church construction, with an L-shaped
plan, front-gable orientation, ornamental bell-tower which projects from the front facade and variety of exterior siding materials.
This church type was not heavily ornamented, with adornment limited to paint, cladding materials, trim, tower and windows.
Though the building has a concrete block addition on the rear elevation, it is of compatible scale and massmg to the original
portion of the church.

The property is not eligible under Criterion A, as research conducted indicates no association with any historic events or
trends significant in the development of national, state, or local history. Historic research indicates that the property has no
association with persons who have made specific contributions to history, and therefore, it does not meet Criterion B. Finally,
the structure has no known potential to yield important information, and therefore, is not eligible under Criterion D.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Emory Methodist Church, South
Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:23-106

Property Address_3515 Emory Church Road, Olney vicinity, Montgomery County
Owner Name/Address_Qakdale-Emory United Methodist Church / 3425 Emory Church Road, Olney, Maryland 20832
Year Built_1914

Verbal Boundary Description and Justification:

The National Register boundaries of the Emory Methodist Church, South follow the current property lines of 3515 Emory
Church Road (Tax Map HS 563 / Parcel P156). This 3.41 hectare (8.43 acre) parcel is bounded on the north by Emory
Church Road, on the east by adjacent parcels, on the south by Olney Manor Recreational Park, and on the west by Georgia
Avenue (MD 97). The boundary includes the original church, the two parsonage buildings and the 1961 education building
with the attached circa 1985 modern church. The 1914 church building is the only contributing structure within the boundary,
all other structures are non-contributing. According to deed research, the property was originally part of a .7 hectare (1.75
acre) parcel which was granted to the Emory Methodist Episcopal Church in July of 1914. The size of the property increased
to 2 hectares (5 acres) in 1960, and to 7.3 hectares (18.11 acres) in 1970. By 1985, the size of the property was 4.25
hecatres (10.51 acres) which was reduced to its current size of 3.41 hectares (8.43 acres) in 1986.

MHT CONCURRENCE:

Eligibility >_( recommended not recommended

Criteria A B C D Considerations A B C D E F G None
Comments:

dh \/5149 z@zﬁvmj\“v»' L slaa
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET

Montgomery-Prince George’s Short-term Congestion Relief

Property Name: Emory Methodist Church, South
Survey No.: M:23-106

Property Address_38515 Emory Church Road, Olney vicinity, Montgomery County
/M

Owner Name/Address_Qakdale-Emory United Methodist Church / 3425 Emory Church Road, Olney, Maryland 20832
Year Built_1914

Resource Sketch Map and National Register Boundary Map:
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ACHS SUMMARY FORM

1. Name: Emory Methodist Church, South '
(Oakdale-Emory United Methodist Church)
2. Planning Area/Site Number: 23/106 3. M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: MaE 16
Ca

P
4, Address: Georgia Avenue and Emory Church Road, Olney

5. Classification Summary

Category building Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC
Ownership private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition N/A Historical Sites
Status gQcecupied

AccessIble yes: restricted Federal____State_x County_x Local

Present use relicions

. . ; . Goshen-Emory Circuit,
b el 7. Orlginal Ovner: ). tyodist Church, Sonth

8. Apparent Condition

a. good b. altered c, ‘original site

9 Description: This Victorian Gothic four bay by five bay, one-and-a-half
story, L-plan church is set back from Route 97, facing north. This church
has white clapboarding at the first level and green wooden shingles at the
gable ends. The north (front) door is set at an angle. There are one-over-
one Gothic stained glass windows on the north and east elevations. The
north and east gable ends have large stained glass windows with quatrefoil
design., At the northeast corner there is a bell tower with a six-sided
spire roof. The church has an intersective gable with slate covering,

There is a three bay by five bay, one~-and-a-half story cinderblock addition
on the north elevation,

10, Significance: This church building is the seat of a congregation that has
had continuous existence since 1801. The original church, a small frame
structure of simple styling, was erected in 1801 and named Emory Methodist
Church South. Contributed furnishings were handmade.

By 1876 the church was part of the Rockville Circuit which also included
Goshen, Brookeville, Rockville, Potomac Chapel, Concord, Galthersburg, and
Barnesville, In 1834 the circuit was divided, leaving Emory with Rockville,
Goshen and Brookeville. In 1891 another division resulted in the Goshen-
Emory Circuit.

The present building was constructed in 1914 with additions about 1950,
The old church, at the intersection of Cashell Road and Emory Lane, was con-
verted into a private residence, now bearing no resemblance to its original

appearance,
™\ Candy Reed
-+ Researcher and date researched: Margaret C. Bready-8/79 Arch. Description
12, Compiler: (Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
Approval

15. Acreage: 1-3/4 acres
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- L T
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST MAGT s
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
BINAME
HISTORC Emory Methodist Church, South
AND/OR COMM %kdale-Emory United Methodist Church
. PALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER Georgia Avenue & Emory Church Road
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
0lney ; — VICINITY OF 8
STATE . COUNTY
, Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION |
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT _—PUBLIC XOCCUPIED ——AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
Z BUILDING(S} X _PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED — COMMERCIAL _ PARK
o~ . —__STRUCTURE __BOTH . __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL — PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT X RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS ZYES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
—_BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
’ _NO . —MILITARY __OTHER:
EYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Trustees of the Church Telephone #: 774-4666
STREET & NUMBER
Georgia Avenue & Emory Church Road
CITY, TOWN STATE, Zip code
. Olney —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 20832
- JHILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 248
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 256
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Mont gomery County Courthouse ‘
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland
KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites
o DATE
1976 __FEDERAL X_STATE .XCOUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office

CIiTY. TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION M.33-10¢

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
X Goop __RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This Victorian Gothiec four bay by five bay, one and a half story,
L-plan church is set back from Route 97 and faces north. '

Built on cinderblock foundations, this frame structure has achieved
a polychromatic exterior through the use of white clapboarding at the
lower half and green wooden shingles above., A three bay by five bay
one and a half story cinderblock addition on the south elevation expands ..
the original frame church structure. The front door is set at an angle
in the one story frame addition at the northeast corner. 8Six poured
concrete steps with a black wrought iron handrail lead up to the northeast
(front) double door. There are three Gothic stained glass double~hung
windows on the north and east.frame elevations. In each of the north and
east gable ends there is a large stained glass window with quatrefoil
design. Three double-hung windows flank the northeast door. These have
simple wooden pediments,

At the northeast corner of the north elevation there is a bell tower
with decorative woodwork, The six-sided spire roof has four cross gables
on the north, south, east, and west elevations., A large metal bell hangs
in the tower. There is one interior stove chimney on the north elevatin~n
of the east wing. The church has an intersecting gable roof with slate
covering., The gable roof over the cinderblock wing is parallel to the
gable roof of the frame section and is covered by asbestos shingles.

The northeast door opens into a small room. A door on the east wall
leads into the church. A second door, on the north wall, leads into a
transept southeast of the nave. The floors have been covered by tile.
The walls are stuccoed; there is tongue and groove wainscotting and
ceiling. In the south altar wall, there is an interior round stained
glass window with quatrefoil design which corresponds to the north and
east windows. Between the transept and the nave there is a large
rectangular opening surmounted by six transom lights.

There are two seating sections divided by a central aisle. The pews
are constructed of golden oak and there is a very simple paneled golden
oak altar. Behind the altar on the east side is the choir area and
organ. There are three modern hanging lights.

Southwest of the church there is a modern two and a half story brick

building which appears to be a church school,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



A SIGNIFICANCE M 23-(0¢

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE ---CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _XRELIGION
__1400-1499 _ ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _Law " —_SCIENCE
__1500-1599 _ AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 — ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC _ THEATER
_1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __ TRANSPORTATION
X _1900- _ COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION T
.0 SPECIFIC DATES 191)_{_ . BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This church building although only 65 years old, is the seat of a
congregation that has had continuous existence since 1801, The present
bullding was constructed in 191% to replace the original church which was
built nearby about 1801. Samuel Beall and Edward Owen had in 1801 donated
the 75 perches on the west corner of Emory Lane and Cashell Road to
trustees Danlel, Ely and Enoch Beall, Nathan Holland, Jr., and Stephen
Shaw.l A small, frame structure of simple, plain style was erected and
named Emory Methodist Church, South. Contributed furnishings were
handmade,

o The names of the builder and the first minister have not been dis-
covered., However, the Baltimore Conference, Methodist Church, South,
reported a few relevant items in the mid-1800s. In 1868 the church had
a membership of 22, It was part of the Rockville Circuit in 1876 which
also included Goshen, Brookeville, Rockville, Potomac Chapel, Concord,
Gaithersburg and Barnesville besides Emory. In 1884 the Circuit was
divided leaving Emory with Rockville, Goshen and Brookeville, About 1891
another division closed Brookeville, and the combined church was called
Goshen-Emory. ' - = o

On November 4, 191%, the cornerstone was laid for the present church.
Calvin Bready, Sr. was in charge of the construction., The land on which
it stood was transferred in 1915, amounting to 1 3/4 acres, by grantors
John P, Ray, Jr., Annie I. Ray, his wife, and Caroline E, Murphy.2 Rev,
Frank Neel was the first pastor to serve at this location.

The old church, at the intersection of Cashell Road and Emory Lane,
was converted into a private residence, and bears no resemblance to its
original appearance,

In the late 1940s an addition was attached behind the church to use
as a social hall and Sunday school. ©Shortly thereafter the pulpit was
re§ode1ed and the choir loft construction begun, which was completed in
1952,

In 1947 the original corporation papers were amended, changing the
name to Oakdale Emory Methodist Episcopal Church.

In 1968 the name was changed again to the current one., Church
membership has grown through the years, from 22 in 1868 to 459 in 1974 1

—~FOO0TNOTES ¢
-« Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. K/83, (November 4, 1801).
2. Ibid., 248/256, (February 18, 1915).
3. Ibid., CKW/29, (June 10, 1947),
4. According to the work of the church historian, Margaret Bready,
16909 Norbrook Drive, Olney, Md. 20832, (July 1979).
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




M. 2%~ 100

nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Land Records of Montgomery County, Md.

Bready, Margaret; Church Historian, 16909 Norbrook Drive, Olney, Md.
208323 Notes, (July 1979).

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY_
[QIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1 3/% acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . . COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE . Candy Reed
Margaret C., Bready ) Architectural Description
ORGANIZATION : i DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails _ August 1979
STREET & NUMBER ~ - . R - CUE : TELEPHONE -
Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TEJWN AR STATEu' ]
Dickerson . Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. :

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
-(301) 267-1438
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M:23-106

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
\stcsu.sm o __.DETERIOHATED - UNALTERED  __ORIGINALSITE" ;
—GOOD i RUINS - U ZALTEWE&E : . —MOVED DAV ..

—FAIR 0 UNEXPOSED .

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OR!G&NAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

4 This is an attractlve, shlngleustyle, country chuxch bu;lt
in 1914. ..There are: narrow-clapboards on the lower half of the .

- building, and dark green, patterned shingles above this level. 5NT
The "tall,. thln, stained-glass windows are topped with. recessed, -
triangular panels, and molded architraves encase the windows

~and panels.:: The. open: belfry is supported by posts that feature

_~bracketed cornices,. and the octagonal steeple, llke the maln

B dhurch roof s.covered Wlth slate. Y

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD : . - o AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

VTSR e B i TR T R B

™ PREMISTORIC  — ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC _~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING ' . __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
_1400-1499 . __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _.CONSERVATION-. .0 . __LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1598 . ~__AGRICULTURE = T _ECONOMICS 0o . __LITERATURE ' —SCULPTURE _
—-1800-15693 —ARCHITECTURE ‘ ~EDUCATION .- ... LT —MILTARY E . SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN: -
—-1700-1799 - - _.ART Lo C_ENGINEERING ©  _MUSIC - - . THEATER v e
__1800-1899 _ . _COMMERCE = .0 ... - . L EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _ . _ PHILOSOPHY o " —TRANSPORTATION
-1900- . ~.COMMUNICATIONS- .. __INDUSTRY 3 — POLITICS/GOVERNMENT . __OTHER [SPECIEY}
' ‘ : R —INVENTION - - i ' B
SPECIFIC DATES T e i s BUILDER/ARGCHITECT
1014

", STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

T

- .- The cornerstone reads:.

M.E. Church, ‘South
Bullt Nov. 4, 1,801. G
 Rebu1lt7Nov. 4 194" p

SRR The earlier Emory. Churcn stlll stands nﬁarhy;’aé the corner
N ”] of Cashell Road & Emory Lane, where Lt,has been converted lntc -
o a prlvate &welllng. : e -

P

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
-GEOGRAPHICAL DATA = =

ACREAGE OF Nommmso PﬁOPEHTY £

- VERBAL BOUNDARY.DESCRIPTIO

— USTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

" Senior Park Historian »
o T DATE

S;REET& NUMBER . : R . TELEPHONE
' 8787 Ge rgla Ave LT T -589-1480

LCITY OR TOWN- e : St‘yg e
- __“silver Spring )

The Maryland Histori Sltes Inventory was. off1cxally created
by ‘an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the~>»
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

- 1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property- rights.

RETURN TO:- Maryland Historical Trust

: - The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis,: Marvland 21401
{301) 267-1438
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION N

See correspondence dated April 8, 1987

ACTION TAKEN

Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan
OLNEY AREA HISTORIC RESOURCES

. The purpose of this Amendment is to designate the following
sites on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation thereby ‘
extending to them the protection of the County's Historic Pres-
ervation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code.

M; 23/9 Elton

M: 23/29 Fair Hill IT

M: 23/31 Pleasant Fields/Sundown Hillg
M: 23/58 Gustavus Jones Farm

M: 23/63 g Longwood

M: 23/66 Bordley's Choice (Merrywood)
M: 23/71 Far View

M: 23/73 Gittings Ha Ha

M: 23/79 Roslyn Bank Barn

M: 23/84 Brooke Meadow

M: 23/89 Walnut Hill

M: 23/98-4 St. John's Episcopal Church

T 38N /06 Oakdale-Emory United Methodist Church
M: 23/112 Sycamores

M: 23/113-1 Mount Pleasant Church

M: 23/119 Holland Store & House




- A
N |

N M 13/-/175

\THEEMARYLAND—NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

—

PN

| ————

1 8787 Georgia Avenue * Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
{ i R
1 . - . -{L Nt v' ....:_L:.J;"

o

2 a4 jaeo
MEMORANDUM March 21, 1586 MAR 24103

MARYLAND!#STOMCAL

T
TO: Richard Ferrara, Director . TRUST
Department of Housing and Community Development
John L. Menke, Director
Department of Environmental Protection
L///&' Rodney Little, Director
State Historic Preservation Office
Philip Cantelon, Chairperson
Historic Preservation Commission
FROM: Melissa C. Banach, Cccrdinatcratggl
Community Planning North AT
SUBJECT: Preliminary Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for

Historic Preservation: Northern and Eastern
Montgomery County Resources

——--—————-——-————-——-——————-——-——-————----———-—-————————-—-—-——-—

I am pleased to transmit to you this Preliminarv Draf:
Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Northern and Eastern Montgcomery Countvy Respurces.

This document contains the recommendations of the Montgomery
County Historic Preservation Commission on approximately 80
historic sites located in the Olney, Sandy Spring, Aspen Hill,
and Burtonsville areas of the County.

The Montgomery County Planning Board will hold a public
hearing on this Preliminary Draft Amendment on Monday, April 21,
1986, at 7:30 P.M., in the Auditorium of the Montgomery Regional
Office at 8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland.

Should you have any questions concerning this specific
Preliminary Draft Amendment, please do not hesitate to contact
Marty Reinhart at 495-4565,

MCB:MR:dws
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC RESOURCES

Including sites located in the

Olney, Sandy Spring,

Aspen Hill, Norbeck and Burtonsville Areas

March 1986

An amendment to the 1980 Olney Master
Ashton Special Study Plan, 1970 Aspen
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IMPLEMENTATION

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preserva-
tion, any substantial changes to the exterior of a resource or
its environmental setting must be reviewed by the Historic Pre-
servation Commission and a historic area work permit issued. The

rdinance also empowers the County's Department of Environmental
Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission to prevent
the demolition of historic buildings through neglect.

It is the intent of the Master Plan and Ordinance to provide
a rational system for evaluating, protecting and enhancing Mont-
gomery County's heritage for the benefit of present and future
residents. The accompanying challenge is to weave protection for
this heritage into the County's planning program so as to maxi-
mize communlty support for preservation and minimize 1nfr1*geme1t
on private property rights.

THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this Preliminary Draft Amendment 1is to con-
sider the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission's
recommendations that the following sites be designated on the
Master Plan for Historic Preservation and protected under the
County's Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the
Montgomery County Code. A copy of the Ordinance is provided in
Appendix B of this document.

(NOTE. Unless otherwise specified in the Preservation Com-
mission's nonlnatlon, the recommended environmental setting for
each site 1s the entire parcel on which the resource is located
as of the date it 1is deszgrated on the Master Plan as defined in
Section 24A-2 of the County's Preservation Ordinance. Where
additional buildings of historical or architectural importance
are associated with a site, these buildings are noted in the
nomination as being part of the recommended setting.)

Atlas # Site location
15/55 Spencer/Carr House 2420 Spencerville
- Dating from 1855 with a rear section added in the

1870's, this three-story house is distinguished by
three over three windows on the third floor and a cne-
story porch with bracketed pillars on the front facade.

- Significant as an example of the "Spencerv1lle style"  a
local style characterized by a special grouping of
architectural detail most notably half windows on the
third story extending into the boxed cornice and roof
‘line.
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St. John's Episcopal Church 3427 Olney-Laytonsville R4d.

one and one~half story wooden frame church dating from
1842 with fieldstone foundation, stucco exterior walls,
stained glass lancet windows, and featuring a three-

story bell tower which was added to the church in 1910.

Oldest Episcopal Church building in continuocus use in
Mcntgomery County and one of only two structures re-
maining of Olney's historic crossrocads.

The recommended setting includes the cemetery asso-
ciated with the church.

John D. Berry House 17201 Palominoc Court

Built between 1866 and 1876 this two and one-half story
frame farmhouse consists of four distinct wings and is
illustrative of the evolution of rural vernacular
architecture in Montgomery County.

The recommended setting incorporates a number of signi-
ficant outbuildings including a stone carriage house, a
frame bank barn and other smaller outbuildings.

Oakdale Emory United Georgia Avenue and Emory Grove R4.

Methodist Church

Constructed in 1914 -~ Cne and one-half story frame
church exhibiting elements of Shingle style architec-
ture including wooden shingles on the gable ends which
feature large, stained glass windows in a quatrefoil
designs and a bell town with six sided, spire roof.

Seat of a congregation in continucus existence since
1801, the church is an unusual example of Shingle style
architecture and important as a last vestige of the
historic Oakdale community.

The two parsonage buildings on the church property are
excluded from preservation as part of the setting.

Hyatt/Jones House 16644 Georgia Avenue

Circa 1870's -~ two-story frame house important as a
superb and well maintained example of Gothic Revival
architecture typical of that constructed in Montgomery
County from the mid-nineteenth through the early twen-
tieth centuries.

Historically, important as a last vestige of the
historic community of Oakdale.
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Oakdale Emory United Methodist Church

O AKDALE - EMORY METHODIST
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